

Kyle P. Kerr

Senior Environmental Scientist Environmental Manager

Mr. Kerr is a Senior Environmental Scientist and the Environmental Manager with specific responsibilities including the management of environmental abatement and remediation projects, air emissions testing, project planning, budget analysis and interaction with regulatory agencies at the local, state, and federal levels. Mr. Kerr has ten years experience in the fields of environmental science. Duties have included project management, materials evaluation, process documentation, waste management and compliance audits and the implementation of quality assurance and quality control programs. Mr. Kerr is a graduate of the School of Public and Environmental Affairs at Indiana University. He has had both coursework and practical experience in field sampling techniques and chemical fate and transport modeling. Mr. Kerr completed internships with the National Resource Conservation Service (NRCS) and Ecosphere Environmental Services. The scope of work for NRCS included assessing water drainage problems, enforcement of state erosion control statutes, and assisting in the implementation of a watershed management program within the Eagle Creek Watershed, Hamilton County, Indiana. The internship with Ecosphere Environmental Services provided experience gathering data for National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) environmental site assessments, threatened and endangered species studies, and preparation of related reports for submittal to state and federal agencies. Clients for these projects were major oil and gas exploration and production companies.

Training and Certifications:

- Certified Hazardous Materials Manager (CHMM)
- NM Certified Environmental Scientist (CES)
- Colorado Listed Environmental Professional
- 40 Hour Hazwoper Training
- Stormwater Management & Erosion Control
- H2S Training
- Erosion Control Supervisor Training
- DOL Work Permit
- Trenching Excavation Competent Person
- PEC Core Compliance
- MSHA Part 48 Training
- Certified Flagger



Capabilities:

- Design operation and maintenance of SVE and groundwater remediation systems
- Air Emissions Testing
- Hydrogeologic investigations
- Directing removal of contaminated soils
- Report preparation
- Monitor well installation
- Geological interpretation of the sediments and aquifer characteristics
- Well completion data, sampling and interpretation of data to determine plume delineation
- Site survey documentation for environmentally impacted sites
- Spill response documentation and report preparation, and hazardous and non-hazardous waste profiling and shipping documentation.
- Tank removal, identification and delineation of hydrocarbon-contaminated soils, removal of contaminated soils, soil remediation, groundwater remediation, confirmation sampling, closure, report preparation, monitoring, and coordination of activities with regulatory agencies.

Experience:

Envirotech, 2006 – PRESENT. Sr. Environmental Scientist/Environmental Manager

City of Austin, 2005 – 2006.

Envirotech, 2000 – 2005. Environmental Scientist/Assistant Environmental Manager

Ecosphere, 1999-1999, *Intern*

Hamilton County Soil & Water, 1998-1998, *Intern*

Education:

B.S., Environmental Science, School of Public Policy, Indiana University, Bloomington.

Contact:

kpkerr@envirotech-inc.com

Office (505) 632-0615

Mobile (505) 947-8419